ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE — BOARD OF ELECTIONS
Tuesday, March 5, 2024
10:30 a.m.
AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FINANCIAL
s YTD Budget Report attached

OLD BUSINESS
o See February minutes

NEW BUSINESS

o Presidential Primary Ballots certified and created

o Test Decking for voting machines done, and e-pollbook testing to begin
week of 3/4

e Enrollment Hold began 2/14

e Re-districting passed for Congressional lines. All of 19t District moving to
23rd District

* Designating Petitions began circulating on 2/27. Congressional began a
couple days later once redistricting was passed. Training staff on
acceptance

» Tioga County Running for Office booklet being updated for 2024

» FElection Inspectors almost all complete for county trainings online
Scheduling began for Early Voting {3/23 - 3/30), and Election Day (4/2)

+ Schedule new inspectors for election training

o NYSTEC assessment meeting held 2/29. Good progress made with
IT/NYSBOE.

PERSONNEL
e Hired Diane Murphy as PT Election Worker(R}; start date 3/25
¢ PT Machine Technician {D) candidate chosen; Michaela Nelson with start
date 3/13
e Hired Amy Ross as PT Election Worker (D}; start date 3/25
» Both deputies, Amber Duke and James Hoover started 14A training

RESOLUTIONS
* Appointment of Election Worker Part Time (2)
o Appointment of Voting Machine Technician Part Time

ADJOURNMENT



pngpak b :QT wesboud

LOSUYD| 1Jasn

T abed F4 kF4 v~u~\3._.__..mm ipayesauab Jaoday
%0° 00°005°'T 00° 00" 005°T 0 00s°T Jadediutdd  SgYOPS QSPIV
%0° 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 abeisod 6TAOD Q8POYS OSHIV
%L°C 09°TIS' /1 11 0F"88¢ 000°8T 0 000’8t abeisod (Q8yOLS 0SPIV
%0° 00° . 00 00° 0 0 0, dns 231340 6TAOD OZYOPS OSKIV
%0° 69°666° ¢ (111 1€ 000'£ 0 000°¢ dns adL140 QZPOPS OSPIV
%0° 00° (11 00" 0 0 0 abea| LW GTACD 06EOVS OSPIV
%8 ET ST 942 00" §8°€2T 006 0 006 bEDI LW D6EOVS OSPIV
XE“L 6T 289" 24792 079t 000'S 0 000°S bz pasean  QZEQvrS OSHIV
%0° 00" 00° 00" 0 0 0 SUI 312393 0ZA3 £PTOPS OSPIV
%0° 00° 00° 00° 1} 0 0 . SUI 3123|3 6TAI E¥TOPS OSPIV
%0° 00" 00° 00" 0 00%‘zE- 0or ZE SUI 33913 A3 £PTOPS QSPIV
%0 00° 0o° 00° 0 8TE ‘€21~ 8TE' €T SUIl 32213 E£4I0PS OSYIV
%0° 00" 00° 00" 4} 0 0 S5AS JU0D  QYTOPS OSYLIY
%0° 00° 00" 00" 0 0 0 ULSLIJIAPY 6TAI QTO0FS 0SPIV
%0 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 ULSLIJIAPY GTAOD 0T00FS OSHIV
%0 00°00s'2 00" 00° 00s'2 0 00s'2 ULSLIJIIADY  QTO00vS OSPIV
%x0° 00° 00" 00" 0 0 0 49430 0000FS OSPIV
%0° 00" €22 L2 00" 00" £22'42 0 £22'42 YW TSSQES OSPIV
%0° 00" 00° 00° 0 0 0 LeBa1  (QOEQES OSYIV
%0" 00" 00° 00° 0 0 ¢ J04d BIRQ  QOTOES QSEIV
%0° 00" 00" 00’ 0 0 0 °JeM31J0S (29025 OSFLIY
%0 00° 00" 00° 0 0 0 3 uotld9|3 P6¥02S QSHPIV
%0 - 00" 00° 00" 0 0 0 J3luldd Q205 QSPIV
%0° 00" 00" 00’ 0 0 0 Jesoudlnbl 1015 QET0ZS OSPIV
%L v $8°59.'y 00’ ST el 000°S 0 000°S Jesoudinba  QETOZS OSPIV
%6 ¥1 PE'TOL'T 00" 99°862 0002 0 000‘2 Jaindwod  Q600ZS 0SYIV
%0 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 Yo Aueles (SOOTS OSPIV
%0 - 00" , 00" 00’ 0 0 o dwod yJom  OPOOTS 0SPIV
%0" 00°000°TT 00’ 00° 000'TT 0 000°1T 10 AJel®S  QE0OTS QSPIV
%x0°S Hm.moﬂnmww 00" 60" 810" ¢vT 921 °18¢ 8TL°SST 80t ' SZT 1d Aseles QzZOOTS OSPIV
%E'ST  8Z°6¥B 91 00° L8 1E $12°802 0 ¥TL'802 34 AJeles  (OT00TS OSbIV
%0° 00° 00" 00" 0 0 0 BABH Bd GTAO0D 0680¢F OSPIV
0" 00 00" 00" 0 0 0 BABH B4 (Q680FF OSPIV
%0 " 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 10913 €S (QZA3 0906E¥ OSKIV
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 33913 BS HTAI 09065t OSPIV
*0° 00" 00" 00° 0 0 0 13313 BS A3 0906EV OSPIV
%0° 00° (11 00" 0 0 0 30313 S  0906EY OSKIV
x0° 00° 00" 00" 0 0 0 3 Ad JO J¥ QTQLZP OSPIV
%0° 00" 00~ 00" 0 0 0 SINVEO DLD 00822y OSYIV
F A 00°866"'£- 00" 00°2- 000* - 0 000 - S394 13913 OT6ZTIP OSHTV

139an4 SIINvHEL IVNL2Y JLA 135dn8 S1HISCOY 40dddv pund  [eJ2UdD
37AVIIvAY Qg35TATY /SHANYY L AYNIDTIAO S AHCd SLNNODDY

1¥0d3d 1390aN9 31vVA-0L-¥VIA
Ajunoy eboi)

M40A MIN "ALINNOD Y90IL xu

]
ke 4




pnqpak |6 101 wedboud

z abed 21321 ¥202/90/€0 :poatspusE 110033
£2°559°'T04 LL°92L 98262 SET 089°'/¢8 08¢'88 00T 60L S3ISNIdX3 TV1IO0L
00°866"'€- 00" 00°Z- 000 ‘- 1] 000° b~ SANNIAIY TVLOL

®ETOT €27£59°269 LL°92L 9£*S6T SET 089°c£8 08s'88 00T S¥e pund4 [EJIUID IWVIOL
%E 9T £27289°169 L2L792L 9£°S6Z'SET 089°££8 085°88 00T “Sts SuUoL1I8|3 WVIOL
%788 £9°0T 00" 0£°62 06 T 6l de3 $3688S 0SPIV
®C'9T 61752829 00° 00" 80T'ET £86°08 008'€S £8T"' 22 S5Ul yilea2H 8B098S 0SPIV
%0°£2 ¥0°SLT 00" 0Z° 2% L2 fr44 0 SUI gesLa 88558S 0SPIV
%0" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 SUI dwaun  g8058S OSPLV
%0" 00° o0 00° 0 Q 0 SUT 3Ll 88S+8S OSPIV
%118 29° 88 00" 08°+26°S 658'9 pST 2~ *IO‘6 dwod jaom  S8O¥ES OSPIV
%S0 Nm.owm”md 00" mh.mcm”m 90" /T $90° LT 0 J95 | BLIOS  FBOERGS OSHIV
%2762 mN.wMN.._”N 00 OF " 85L°8 £66'67 ZLS°6T Hmwno._” 194 1S  2BOT8S QSPIV
%£°92 $5°60%°9 00" 9 062°2 00s'8g 0 0048 Yo uleusl EEL0S OSPIV
%0 00" \ 00" 00° 0 0 1] auoyda|al 0990FS OSPIV
%E"vL Q0 09£°9T 00 00 ObE ' LY 002'%9 0 00.'€9 JJBMILOS 029045 OSPIV
%0°TS 00°Sb2 ]I 007552 005 0 00s saLeday  Q950+S OSHIV
%0 00°009'E 00" 00° 009'¢c 0 009°'t uay  QSSOFS QSbIv
%0 00 00’ 00° 0 0 0 quiay  OpS0FS OSHTIV
%0° 00" 00’ 00° 0 0 Q BuLpJodad  QZSOFS O0SPIV
%0° 411 00" 00° 0 0 0 dx3 13913 (0ZA3 06+0PS OSPIV
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 dx3 132|3 6TAI 06¥0FS 0SPTV
%Q" 00" 00" 00 0 0 0 dx3 210913 A3 06P0VS OSHIV
%0° 00" 00 00" 0 0 0 dx3 19913 TOLD 06¥0FS 0SPTY
%0° 00" 00" 00° 0 0 0 . dx3 15313 6TA0D 06H0FS 0SHIV
*%L°ZT 8282428 007004 72 T45°9 000°09 0 000°09 dx3 12913 06+0FS OSPTV
%0° 00" 00° 00 0 ] 0 Jadedautad 6TA3 SBPOPS OSHIV

135and SIINYHIWNONT TYNLoY. LA 135an8g SLIWIS QY d0dddv pungd | Bd2UuR9 w
J1dVIIVAY A35TATY /SYdNVEL AYNIDINHD S04 SINNOIDY

Z0 bZ0¢ d0d

1¥0d3¥ 139an9 3LVG-0L1-dv3IA
Auno) eboly

YHOA MIN 'ALNN0J Y9011




pngpakLb g1 welbosd
NUOSUYGL taasn
£ nhRd IT:2T ¥Z0Z/P0/E0 :paiesauab l.odoy

00" 00" S9°T8Z° TS Z82°1S Z82°1S ¢ $3SNILX3 WLOL

%0°00T 00° 00" S9°T8T'TS 782 TS 78Z'TS 0 puny |eitded Tviol

%0°00T 00" 00° S9°T82°TS Z8Z'1S Z8Z'1S 0 SuoL1d3(3 VLIOL

%0° 00" 00" 00° 0 0 0 JJEMILOS YIBAD 0Z90ZS OSPTH
%0" 00" 00° 00° 0 0 0 3 uoLl1d9|3 QZd3 06+0ZS OSHTH
*0* 00" 00* 00* 0 0 0 3 uoLldad|3 61d3 06F0ZS OSPTIH
%0° 00° 00° 00*° 0 0 0 3 UoLIDII (0ZID 06¥0ZS OSKFTH
%0°00T 007 00" $9°18Z°1S Z82°1S 282° 1S 0 3 uolld3|3  Q6¥0ZS OSPIH
x0° 00" 00’ 00° 0 0 0 EW BULIOA Q0£0Z5 OSPTH
%0° 00 00° 00" 0 0 0 SJUN H B4 0R60%P OSPTH
*0° 00" 00" 00° 0 0 0 BARBH Bd §Td3 (680Fy 0SFTH
x0° 00 00’ 00" 0 0 0 BARH Bd ¥39AD 0680y OSPTH
%0° 00 00" 00° 0 0 0 BABH B4 0720 0680tF O0SHFTH
%0° 00" 00° 00° 0 0 0 BABH B4  QGEOFY QSPTH
x0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 303|3 BS 0743 0906El OSHFIH
x0° 00° 00° 00" 0 0 0 12313 BS 6Td3 0906EF QSPTH
%0° 00" 00" 00’ 0 0 0 1323 BS (0906EF OSPIH
%0° 00" 00" 00° 0 0 0 YIFAD-ISS ¥3AAD T6ROLP OSHTH

SUOL1D2|3

132ang SIINTHAKWNINT IVNLov QLA 1394n49 SIWLSCAY dOdddy pund [e1Lded H
3V IVAT Q35TA3Y /SUANVY L JYNIDIHO S YOS SLINNOIDY

Z0 FZ0Z d0d

1¥0d3d 139aN3 3LVA-0OL-dVvaA
Aunon ebol)

(70
MH0A MIN "ALNNOD V90I1 @W

4».. «m&.\

b
aa e




¥ abey

pnqpad & 101 weaboud
NUOSUYOL FER]

32T #T0Z/¥0/E0 1patesauab dsoday

wx ALL9Y ‘uosuyor Ag paledaudn - Lu0d3I¥ 40 ONI e

®Z'TZ  €27459°/69 Leraze T0°£45°98T 296'v88

798 '6ET 00T ‘St2 IVLI0L ANVYHS
139¢N3 SIDINVAGRNONT  IvNLDY dLA 132an4d SLNLISCAY 40HddY
ISV IIVAY QIS IATY /SHANVY L ATNIDIHO

20 t¢0c d0d

1d0d3¥ 1390aN9 A1va-0OL-4V3A
Ayunon eboi)

)
YHOA MIN 'ALNNOD ¥90IL (3"

o,

Yox

raagy ¢



TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK
Board of Elections

1062 State Route 38 P.O. Box 306 Owego, NY 13827

Democratic Commissioner James C. E. Wahls Republican Commissioner Kelly A. Johnson
Demaocratic Deputy Commissioner Amber Duke Republican Deputy Commissioner James Hoover
@ www.TiogaCountyNY.gov . 607 687 8261 = VoteTioga@tiogacountyny.gov

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE - BOARD OF ELECTIONS
Tuesday, February 6, 2024
10:30 am
MINUTES

ATTENDEES

Legislators Dennis Mullen, Jake Brown, Ronald Ciotoli and William Standinger
Commissioner Kelly A Johnson

Guests Cathy Haskell {Legislative Clerk), Peter Dewind {County Attorney), Michael
Medina (Newark Valley High School intern with New Visions program)

APPROVAL OF JANUARY MINUTES

Motion by Legislator Standinger to accept the January 2024 Committee minutes
as presented. Motion seconded by Legislator Ciotoli and unanimously carried.

FINANCIAL

Board of Elections YTD Budget Report was presented. No one had any concerns
or guestions.

OLD BUSINESS

See January minutes. Shared with.committee regarding NYSECA Winter
Conference findings on how other county boards are handling the county
training for election inspectors. The Board of Elections is confident that Tioga
County is going about this in the correct manner. Legislator Mullen agreed that
we are following our county policy.

NEW BUSINESS

Update on Dominion being on-site and installed the new EMS server and provided
our upgrade. Testing was completed on the 9 new ICP2's by both Dominion and
NYSBOE.

Four BOE employees traveled to and stayed in Seneca County for training on the
new Dominion EMS. Commissioner Johnson stated that it was not only more cost
effective to do it this way, but also Dominion couldn't have completed our
training at our facility until May. Legislator Ciotoli stated that was a smart move.



RESOLUTION

Resolution BO4 presented to authorize Board of Election Budget Transfer to Pay
Election Inspectors

Meeting adjourned



REFERRED TO: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -24 APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION WORKER PART-TIME
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

WHEREAS: Legislative approvalis required for any appointment to any position not
covered by a collective bargaining agreement or part of the Management/
Confidential listing; and

WHEREAS: The position of Election Worker, Part-Time {Republican), has been
vacant since October 25, 2023; and

WHEREAS: Authorization to backfill the vacancy was approved on November 21,
2023; and

WHEREAS: The Election Commissioners have selected a candidate to fill said
vacancy; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That Diane B. Murphy be appointed as Election Worker, Part-Time
effective March 25, 2024 at the 2024 rate of $15.00/hr.



REFERRED TO: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -24 APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION WORKER PART-TIME
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required for any appointment to any position not
covered by a collective bargaining agreement or part of the Management/
Confidential listing; and

WHEREAS: The position of Election Worker, Part-Time (Democratic), has been
vacant since February 16, 2024; and

WHEREAS: Authorization to backfill the vacancy was approved on February 22,
2024; and

WHEREAS: The Election Commissioners have selected a candidate to fill said
vacancy; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That Amy L. Ross be appointed as Election Worker, Part-Time effective
March 25, 2024 at the 2024 rate of $15.00/hr.



REFERRED TO: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -24 APPOINTMENT OF
VOTING MACHINE TECHNICIAN (PT)
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required for any appointment to any position not
covered by a collective bargaining agreement or part of the Management/
Confidential listing; and

WHEREAS: The position of the Democratic Voting Machine Technician (PT) has
been vacant since December 12, 2023; and

WHEREAS: Authorization to backfill the vacancy was approved on December 15,
2023; and

WHEREAS: The Election Commissioners have selected a candidate to fill said
vacancy; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That Michaela Nelson be appointed as Democratic Voting Machine
Technician (PT) effective March 13, 2024 at the 2024 rate of $22.82/hr.



